Member, Board of Supervisors City and County of San Francisco

District 2
CATHERINE STEFANI
MEMORANDUM

Date: April 26,2023
To: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
From: Catherine Stefani, Chair, Public Safety and Neighborhood Services

Committee
RE: Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Commiitee

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Dear Madam Clerk:

Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee, I
have deemed the following matter is of an urgent nature and request that they be considered by
the full Board on Tuesday, May 1, 2023, as Committee Reports:

1. File No. 230196: Liquor License Transfer - 140-10 Street - Rye Bar
Hearing to consider that the transfer of a Type-48 on-sale general public premises liquor
license to Rye Bar, Inc., to do business as Rye Bar, located at 140-10 Street (District 6)

will serve the public convenience or necessity of the City and County of San Francisco.

These matters wiﬂ be heard in the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee at a
regular Meeting on Thursday, April 27, 2023 10:00 a.m.

-Catherine Stefani
Member, San Francisco Board of Supervisors



